Simmons, Caroline [(b)(6)

From:

©)6) |
"CVE Waorking Grou|
DG I

To:

CC:|"CT Staff </O=DH{

Subject:|Draft GAO Report on CVE

Date:|2012/09/10 08:48:36

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

All,

The GAO has sent us an updated version of their draft CVE report on

HSDN. Please send me your HSDN email address by noon today so that I can
send you the report for your review. Comments will be due by COB Thursday,
September 13, 2012.

Thank you,
Caroline

ISimmons, Caroline <{b)(6)
Sendelkb)(é) |

|“CVE Working Group
Recipient[b)6) |
"CT Staff </O=DHS

Sent Date:|2012/09/10 08:48:34

Delivered Date:|{2012/09/10 08:48:36

Message Flags: | Unread

DHS-001-425010937

Page 1 of 1




|Wenger, Lauren </[®)®)
(b)(6)

To: "Morgenthau, Sarall
(b)(6) |
"Woodhams, Katrin|

cc: (b)(6)

Froml

; BT i

Subject:|Draft HSAC CVE Memo

Date:|2015/11/05 09:29:28

Type:|Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Sarah,

Draft memo attached. Thanks,

Lauren

nger, Laur )
Sender B)6)

| "Morgenthau, Sard
(b)(6)

Recipient:h S R
Y

FEN I
|"Walls, Erin </O=|
e

Sent Date:|2015/11/05 09:29:27

Delivered Date:|{2015/11/05 09:29:28
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_|Morgenthau, Sarah|®)6)

Fron'l(b) B)

"Selim, George <G
"Selim, George </(]
)(6) |
To:|"Gersten, David </|
| T ]
|"Wenger, Lauren <
|(b)(6)

[®)© |

Subject:|Draft HSAC CVE Subcommittee Tasking Memo

Date:|2015/11/03 18:30:50

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

George, David, Lauren,

Attaching some suggested edits that I think help contextualize the Secretary’s
vision for what we are asking the subcommittee to do and why. I have no pride of
authorship so feel free to disregard. George, I think it makes sense to have Farah
take a look since she worked on the foreign fighter report and is chairing this new
subcommittee. I want to make sure I have pulled the right language from the FF
report. Also, wondering whether tasking this group to consider best practices for
law enforcement training is part of what we want them to consider; will this group
include law enforcement training expertise? And finally, from what sectors are we
drawing the members? We mention private industry and academia; any others?

Hoping we are close on this....Thanks to all of you who did the heavy lifting.

sm

Sarah E. Morgenthau
Executive Director, Homeland Security Advisory Council

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
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|Morgenthau, Sarah 4|(b)(6)

Sender:
)(6) |

"Selim, George <Geo!
"Selim, George </0O=
| TR |

"Gersten, David <,|’0=|

. (b)(6) |
Recipient: 7

| ST |
"Woodhams, Katrina |
/:_r\_;c\ e o= |

"Walls, Erin </O=DH{
[o)6) |

Sent Date:|2015/11/03 18:30:49

Delivered Date:|2015/11/03 18:30:50
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